# Town of East Haven, CT Recreation and Athletic Complex Meeting Minutes May 11, 2015 Page 1

#### **Members Present:**

**Public Present:** 

Chairwoman Joan Adamczyk Commissioner William Porto Vice-Chair Lou Anastasio Commissioner Barry Morganti Rec. Director Louis Pane Judy Esposito-Town Council

#### **Members Absent**

**Commissioner Woody Esposito** 

Chairwoman Adamczyk called the meeting to order at 7:02 p.m. Roll was called and a quorum was present.

### **Approval of Minutes**

**MOTION** to approve the minutes of the April 13<sup>th,</sup> 2015 meeting was made by Vice-Chair Anastasio and seconded by Commissioner Porto. All were in favor, none were opposed and none abstained. **MOTION CARRIED** 

## **Correspondence Received**

None

## <u>Correspondence Sent</u>

An email was sent to Courtney Johnson who is requesting to use the Town Green for National Prayer Day on May 7<sup>th</sup> from 5-8 p.m. with the normal rules and stipulations.

#### **Public Session**

None

## **Directors Report**

Director Pane state that the Ice Rink has pulled up the ice about 2 weeks ago and they are starting their summer painting inside and out and any repairs that need to be made to the boards, etc. The Pool is up and running well with morning and night swim with good numbers as well as a few birthday parties weekly. The Rec Dept. leagues are all starting and Momauguin and Foxon Baseball had their opening day festivities recently. The lights at the Pit are not working properly and Chairwoman Adamczyk would like a letter written to Kevin White at Public Works to come and correct the issues. Summer Day Camp registrations are under way and will be held every Saturday in May from 10-1 pm. He is hoping to have

## Town of East Haven, CT Recreation and Athletic Complex Meeting Minutes May 11, 2015 Page 2

about 150 kids. Summer Hoops is also taking registrations at this time. Tennis Learn to Play has also started up about 3 weeks ago and is going well.

Director Pane stated that there are 3 different bands booked for the Fireworks. The Beach will open Memorial Day Weekend and he has a staff meeting next week. This is a busy time of year. The picket fence at the beach has been pulled up and is being replaced by an interlocking block wall which looks much nicer. Public works is doing all the work and it looks great.

Director Pane discussed the East Haven Youth Hockey program and stated that it is now 90% non-resident and 10% resident. Director Pane made a recommendation that the rate per hour be changed from \$250 per hour to \$275. Vice-Chair Anastasio made a **MOTION** to raise the rate and Commissioner Porto seconded. All were in favor, none were opposed and none abstained. **MOTION CARRIED** 

At this time Director Pane spoke about the pool and stated that his initial recommendation of raising the rental rate at the pool for EH Aquatics be rescinded and to keep it as status quo. Commissioner Porto made a **MOTION** to rescind the Director's prior recommendation for EH Aquatics due to the costs associated to run the programs. Commissioner Morganti seconded. All were in favor none were opposed and none abstained. **MOTION CARRIED** 

#### **Old Business**

Chairwoman Adamczyk stated that she would like a letter sent to Kevin White regarding the condition of the parks in Town. All fields have high grass and she would like them taken care of. Also at the Pit parking lot, lines need to be painted for parking before someone gets hurt the way people are parking there because the lines are faded. Also she would like a line item added to the agenda for next meeting to discuss parking stickers and the splash pad.

#### **New Business**

None

There being no other business to come before the commission, a **MOTION** to adjourn the meeting at 7:55 was made by Vice-Chair Anastasio and seconded by Commissioner Porto. All were in favor, none were opposed and none abstained. **MOTION CARRIED** 

Respectfully Submitted,

Linda S. LaLuna Clerk